

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND TWELFTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION

December 5, 1984 to June 20, 1985

Chapters 1-384

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED, TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A,
SUBSECTION 4.

J.S. McCarthy Co., Inc.
Augusta, Maine
1986

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED AT THE
FIRST REGULAR SESSION

of the
ONE HUNDRED AND TWELFTH LEGISLATURE

1985

in the actual operation of the bottle club, including storage areas.

Effective September 19, 1985.

CHAPTER 133

H.P. 904 - L.D. 1281

AN ACT to Amend the Liquor Laws.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 28 MRSA §751-A, as amended by PL 1971, c. 598, §60, is further amended to read:

§751-A. Payment for sales in retail stores

For the purpose of receiving payment at the check-out counters for the sale of malt liquor or table wine in retail stores, the age of ~~such the~~ employee receiving the payment shall not be under 17 years of age, provided that in any event an employee who is ~~18 years of age~~ of legal drinking age as provided in this Title or older is present in the retail store in a supervisory capacity.

Sec. 2. 28 MRSA §852, first ¶, as amended by PL 1979, c. 541, Pt. A, §187, is further amended to read:

No licensee for the sale of liquor to be consumed on licensed premises, except in Class A restaurants, Class A taverns, clubs and hotel dining rooms, ~~shall~~ may employ any person under the age of ~~18 years~~ legal drinking age as provided in this Title in the direct handling or selling of liquor on the premises where ~~such the~~ liquor is sold. No licensee for the sale of liquor to be consumed on the licensed premises of Class A restaurants, Class A taverns, clubs and hotel dining rooms ~~shall~~ may employ any person under the age of 17 years in the direct handling or selling of liquor on the premises where ~~such the~~ liquor is sold, unless provided that in any event an employee who is 18 years of age of legal drinking age as provided in

this Title or older is present in a supervisory capacity.

Sec. 3. PL 1983, c. 755, §14 is repealed.

Effective September 19, 1985.

CHAPTER 134

H.P. 154 - L.D. 188

AN ACT to Amend the Maine Consumer Credit Code.

Emergency preamble. Whereas, Acts of the Legislature do not become effective until 90 days after adjournment unless enacted as emergencies; and

Whereas, the Federal Trade Commission has adopted regulations on notice to cosigners which become effective on March 1, 1985; and

Whereas, under Maine law, notices to cosigners is similar to that required by the Federal Trade Commission; and

Whereas, this bill harmonizes state and federal requirements; and

Whereas, it is essential to avoid duplicative and costly notices to cosigners; and

Whereas, in the judgment of the Legislature, these facts create an emergency within the meaning of the Constitution of Maine and require the following legislation as immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety; now, therefore,

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 9-A MRSA §3-206, sub-§6, as enacted by PL 1981, c. 638, §7, is repealed and the following enacted in its place:

6. Definitions. As used in this section, unless the context indicates otherwise, the following terms have the following meanings.